

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Pedro Mielgo Alvarez



Madrid, Spain



Sex Male | Date of birth 07/02/1946 | Nationality Spanish

SUMMARY

Mr Mielgo has developed a professional career in the sectors of Energy (Oil, Gas and Electricity), Engineering and International Trade. A significant share of his activity has been and is international.

Also, most of his activity during the last two decades has been in connection with regulated network activities in the energy sector (Electricity Transmission and Gas Distribution), with a deep involvement in Company change processes and Regulatory issues.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2010 - Today **Chairman (non-executive)**
Madrileña Red de Gas, Madrid, Spain
- Non-executive Chairmanship, involvement in Management Team Coaching and support, Regulatory affairs, Company transformation process
- Business or sector Gas Distribution
- 2010 - Today **Chairman**
Nereo GreenCapital, Luxembourg
- Acting as Chairman and Managing Partner of the Fund GP
- Business or sector Private Equity Fund investing in Renewable generation in the EU and in the USA
- 2008 – 2011 **Chairman (non-executive)**
Centimetri, Milano, Italy
- Act as non-executive Chairman, Conduct the Sale of the Company
- Business or sector Infographics and related software
- 2011 - Today **Chairman (non-executive)**
Ingenio 3000, Madrid, Spain
- Non-executive Chairmanship, definition and execution of Company Strategy
- Business or sector Technology integration, advanced software, solutions for overhead electric lines
- 2008 - Today **Independent Director**
Landis & Gyr SAU (Spain), Sevilla, Spain

- Act as Independent Director and Advisor on Strategy and Market related matters
Business or sector Spanish Subsidiary of Landis & Gyr AG (see next entry)

- 2008-2011 **Independent Director**
 Landis & Gyr AG, Zug, Switzerland
 - Act as Director, participated in the IPO of the Company (2011)
Business or sector Electrical Equipment manufacturer (Electricity and Gas Meters and related solutions and software)

- 1999 - 2004 **Director**
 REDESUR, Lima, Perú
 - Acted as Director since the inception of the Company, representing the leading shareholder
Business or sector Electricity Transmission

- 1997 - 2004 **Chairman & CEO**
 Red Eléctrica de España, Madrid, Spain
 - Full responsibility on the Company, representing the Company in International Associations (Eurelectric, ENTSO, Other), IPO of the Company in 1999,
Business or sector Electricity Transmission & System Operation

- 1005 - 1997 **General Manager**
 Iniexport, Madrid, Spain
 - Marketing and Sales of Turn Key Industrial Projects, Commodities and other products in different Geographies (Latam, Asia, Africa)
Business or sector International Trade

- 1991 - 1997 **Director, Marketing & Sales**
 INITEC, Madrid, Spain
 - Marketing & Sales of Engineering & Construction Projects in the Americas, Africa, Asia, most of them related to Energy (Oil, Gas and Electricity) in countries like USA, China, Morocco and others
Business or sector Engineering

EDUCATION AND RELEVANT QUALIFICATIONS

- 1964 - 1970 **Electrical/Power Engineer**
 Universidad Politécnica de Madrid, Spain
- 1985 - 1986 **PDD (Exec. MBA)**
 IESE Business School, Madrid, Spain
- 1993 **Marketing Program**
 Stanford University, Palo Alto, California, USA
- 2009 **CEO's Forum Program**
 IESE Business School, Madrid, Spain

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Spanish)

Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
French	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
Italian	C1	C1	C1	C1	B2
German	B2	B2	B2	B2	B1
Portuguese	B2	B2	B1	B1	B1

Relevant skills
 Change Management
 Strategic analysis
 Team Coaching.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Publications A number of articles in the Spanish media (General Newspapers, Economic/Financial Newspapers, Financial Magazines), Papers published by different institutions and Think Tanks, Coauthored several
 Presentations
 Projects books on Energy Strategy, presentations at different sites: Universities, Round Tables, Congresses,
 Conferences Industry Meetings, Seminars.
 Seminars
 Honours and awards
 Memberships
 References Member of SEDIGAS (Spanish Gas Industry Association,, Member of the Directing Committee), ENERCLUB (Energy Think Tank), IESE Alumni Association